



MEMO TO CITY COUNCIL

Request to Include Topic on the City Council Agenda

From: Keith Watts, Procurement **Meeting Date:** May 10, 2022
Presenter: Kris Blume & Tracy Basterrechea **Estimated Time:** 5 Min.
Topic: Approval of the Guaranteed Maximum Price Amendment to ESI for Construction Management General Contractor services for Fire Stations 7 & 8 and Police Precinct 1 for the Not-To-Exceed Amount of \$20,622,516.00

Recommended Council Action:

Approval of the GMP for Fire Stations 7 and 8 and Police Precinct 1 for the Not-To-Exceed amount of \$20,622,516.00

Background:

This GMP is entered into with the AIA B133 Agreement previously approved by Council.